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Memorandum
Memorandum No: 24-132
Date: September 10, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners

From: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager Susan rant

Re: Removal of Traffic Signal Mast Arms at State Road A1A and Vistamar
Street

The intent of this memorandum is to inform the City Commission of the upcoming removal
of the traffic signal mast arms at the intersection of State Road A1A and Vistamar Street.

On September 9, 2024, City staff received notification from the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT) that a routine structural inspection was recently performed on the
traffic signal mast arms at the intersection of State Road A1A and Vistamar Street. The
inspection resulted in plans to remove both traffic signal mast arms by Thursday,
September 12, 2024.

Portable traffic signals will be deployed and operational by Wednesday, September 11,
2024. All existing traffic and pedestrian patterns will be maintained under this temporary
condition. The portable traffic signals will remain in place until a temporary span wire
traffic signal system is designed and installed which is anticipated for 2025. Ultimately, all
the mast arms at this intersection will be permanently replaced as part of a future
construction project scheduled for March of 2026.

For further information, please contact Milos Majstorovic, Acting Director of
Transportation and Mobility, at mmajstorovic@fortlauderdale.gov

c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager
Laura Reece, Acting Assistant City Manager
Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager
Christoper Cooper, Acting Assistant City Manager
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor
Department Directors
CMO Managers
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